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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:35 PM

To: ‘Kyle Perkins'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Matador - Protest of the Glacier Federal SWD #1
Kyle,

The OCD has received the protest filed by MRC Permian and Matador Production Companies for the application filed by
the Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC’s for its Glacier Federal SWD #1 well. However, the protest was received later than 15
days from when the applications was administratively complete. Therefore, the protest has been deemed untimely and
will not be recognized.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Matador - Protest of the Glacier Federal SWD #1

Gentlemen,
MRC Permian Company and Matador Production Company hereby protest Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC’s application

for its Glacier Federal SWD #1, located in Section 8, Township 26 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. A
copy of the notice of the application is attached for your convenience.



Please advise if this case is set for hearing.

Best regards,

Kyle Perkins

Senior Operations and Regulatory Counsel
Matador Resources Company

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500

Dallas, TX 75240

(972) 371-5202 (office)

(214) 866-4802 (fax)
kperkins@matadorresources.com
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This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose,
print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only)
and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. This
communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or
make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or
any other statute governing electronic transactions.



